From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/21/2010 2:05:59 PM

To: pac(@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: San Bruno Media Coverage September 21 at 2 p.m.

From:Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 2:06 PM
To: SB FAQ Key Messages Distribution List; SB MRRT
Subject: San Bruno Media Coverage September 21 at 2 p.m.

San Bruno Media Update
Tuesday, September 21, 2010

2:00 p.m.

Summary

This morning, media outlets continued to report on PG&E’s release of its long-term project
planning list, usually localizing the story with information about pipelines in the local markets.
The San Francisco Appeal noted that both Senator Leland Yee and Assemblyman Jerry Hill
applauded the release of the list, while calling for increased transparency and information
from state utilities. Also of note, The Stanford Report published an informative Q&A from the
campus’s Office of Environmental Health and Safety about local pipeline information.

Developments to Date

¢  Local news outlets continued to report on PG&E’s release of its long-term project
planning list

¢  Stanford University’s newspaper published an informative Q&A from the university’s
Office of Environmental Health and Safety regarding campus safety associated with nearby
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pipelines

Print Media Coverage

6:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m. Tuesday, September 21, 2010

Silicon Valley/San Jose Business Journal
PG&E posts 100 riskiest Bay Area gas pipes
By Cromwell Schubarth

September 21, 2010

Pacific Gas & Electric Co. on Monday posted a list of the 100 riskiest natural gas pipeline segments in
the Bay Area and their locations.

Eleven are in Silicon Valley. One of those is near Highway 237 and Ranch Drive on the San Jose-Milpitas

http://sanjose.biziournals.com/saniose/stories/2010/09/20/daily31.html

San Francisco Appeal

Assemblyman Hill: PG&E Pipe List “a little sketchy and wanting”

By Appeal Staff

September 21, 2010

As part of PG&E's efforts to restore public trust in the company following the deadly natural gas
pipeline explosion in San Bruno, PG&E officials released a list today of the company’s 100 riskiest

sections of gas pipeline.

PG&E engineers use the list to plan future preventive maintenance and monitoring, PG&E president
Christopher Johns said at a news conference in San Francisco.

http://sfappeal.com/news/2010/09/assemblyman-hill-pge-pipe-list-a-little-sketchv-and-wanting.php
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The Washington Independent

PG&E Releases Pipeline Locations and Monitoring Priorities

By Andrew Restuccia

September 21, 2010

PG&E, the owner of the natural gas pipeline in San Bruno, Calif., that burst earlier this month killing
four people and destroying dozens of homes, released yesterday for the first time maps of the

locations of its pipelines.

http://washingtonindependent.com/98046/pge-releases-pipeline-locations-and-monitoring-priorities

Stanford Report

Stanford officials in discussions with PG&E to address concerns about gas transmission
pipelines near campus

By Stanford Report Staff
September 21, 2010

The recent gas pipeline explosion in San Bruno has understandably increased concerns over the status
of natural gas transmission lines near Stanford University. On Monday, Stanford was notified by PG&E
that a section of pipeline that runs along Juniper Serra Boulevard is on the PG&E "Top 100" list. The list
is one of PG&E's protective maintenance and risk management planning tools used by engineers to
focus resources and plan for enhanced monitoring or future work on gas transmission pipelines.
Stanford utilities personnel continue to communicate with PG&E on issues related to gas lines near
Stanford and also are attempting to determine when inspections of these lines will be finished, as
PG&E is under a directive to complete inspection of all their pipelines by Oct. 12. In the following Q&A,
Larry Gibbs, associate vice provost for Environmental Health and Safety, provides further information.

http://news.stanford.edu/news/2010/september/sas-pipeline-story-092110.himl

Broadcast Coverage
National Coverage | Initial Local Coverage | Full Clips of Previous
Coverage

These video clips are being

captured electronically in real Partial coverage initially appeared

SB GT&S 0449338


http://washingtonindependent.com/98046/pge-releases-pipeline-locations-and-monitoring-priorities
http://news.stanford.edu/news/2010/september/gas-pipeline-story-092110.html

time. Cleaner and more accurate
start/stop clips will be distributed
as they become available.

in the 6:00 a.m. media update

(None)

Clip

KBAK-TV (CBS) CH 29,
Bakersfield, CA

9/21/2010, 6:00 - 7:00 AM

Coverage begins :40 seconds
into clip

Clip
KTXL-TV (FOX) CH 40,
Sacramento/Stockton/Modesto
CA
9/21/2010, 8:00 - 9:00 AM

Full coverage

Clip

KNTV-TV (NBC) CH 11, San
Francisco, CA

9/21/2010, 6:00 - 7:00 AM

Full coverage

Clip

KTVU-TV (FOX) CH 2, San
Francisco, CA

9/21/2010, 6:00 - 7:00 AM

Clip begins mid segment, due to

technical issues

View full clip

KSEE 24 Sunrise

KSEE-TV (NBC) CH 24,
Fresno/Visalia, CA

0/21/2010, 4:30 - 5:00 AM

View full clip

ABC 7 Morning News At 4:30
AM

KGO-TV (ABC) CH 7, San
Francisco, CA

0/21/2010, 4:30 - 5:00 AM

View full clip

Good Morning Kern County

KERO-TV (ABC) CH 23,
Bakersfield, CA

0/21/2010, 5:00 - 6:00 AM

View full clip
KXTV-TV (ABC) CH 10,

Sacramento/Stockton/Modesto
CA

9/21/2010, 5:00 - 6:00 AM

SB GT&S 0449339



Clip

KGET-TV (NBC) CH 17,
Bakersfield, CA

9/21/2010, 6:00 - 7:00 AM

Full coverage

KRON 4 Morning News

Clip

KRON-TV (My Network TV) CH 4,
San Francisco, CA

9/21/2010, 9:00 - 10:00 AM
The PG&E portion begins at 1:18

This clip ends early: the PG&E
story is cut off before it is
complete

Fox 40 Live At 7AM

Clip
KTXL-TV(FOX) CH 40,
Sacramento/Stockton/Modesto,
CA
9/21/2010, 7:00 - 8:00 AM

Full Coverage

Mornings On Two

Clip

KTVU-TV (FOX) CH 2, San
Francisco, CA
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9/21/2010, 8:00 - 9:00 AM

Full Coverage

KRON 4 Morning News

Clip

KRON-TV (My Network TV) CH
4, San Francisco, CA

9/21/2010, 9:00 - 10:00 AM

Full Coverage

SB GT&S 0449341



